

## Subject: Re: Climate Science Program in New Mexico



**Jarryd Page (he/him)** <[REDACTED]>

Tue, Jul 29, 3:15 PM

to Manuel Arrieta, Daniel Bryant, Helene Krasnoff (she/her) ▾

That all sounds fantastic, Judge Arrieta, thank you! I'm so glad to hear it was a success, and I look forward to hearing even more about it when you return from your trip on the Camino. I hope you have an excellent time trekking this last stage—congratulations on doing the whole thing too, that is an impressive accomplishment!

Safe travels and will check in with you when you're back.

All the best,

Jarryd

---

**From:** Manuel Arrieta <[REDACTED]>

**Sent:** Tuesday, July 29, 2025 5:09 PM

**To:** Jarryd Page (he/him) <[REDACTED]>

**Cc:** Daniel Bryant <[REDACTED]>; Helene Krasnoff (she/her) <[REDACTED]>

**Subject:** Re: Climate Science Program in New Mexico

**CAUTION:** This email originated from outside of the organization.

Hi Jarryd. I'm glad to hear from you at this point as I am making my way out of the door - I leave for Spain tomorrow morning to make my annual trek across the pilgrimage road to Santiago. Hopefully, I can finish this last stage on the Camino del Norte.

The presentation before the Judicial Conclave went very well and was well received. There were about 20 judges present, including higher court judges. We were given 90 minutes to present and we divided it into 30 minutes presentations between a climate science scholar for the Los Alamos National Lab, a geohydrologist from NM Tech, and myself as a climate science judge.

From the feedback, it was well received and I hear, highly rated. I know that some attendees came up to each of us including Judge Bryant, and provided great responses such as, "Thank you, this was very comprehensive", "This was the best presentation I've heard" and "I didn't realize so much was happening in NM".

Since I'm on my way out, I won't have time to send you my presentation (when I return, I'll send you something). We wanted to make time for questions but we all ran out of time - even for 90 minutes, we had too much material to cover. I do think it would be worthwhile to provide you specific feedback about how we put the program together, how to present to an audience of judges without running afoul of ethical restrictions (giving advisory opinions, commenting on pending cases, etc) or political minefields by presenting factual, officially recorded information that for the most part should be common knowledge. In summary, the presentation turned out better than we anticipated. We hope to do it again next year with a little more coordination. Let's visit after I get back! Judge Arrieta

On Tue, Jul 29, 2025 at 2:30 PM Jarryd Page (he/him) <[REDACTED]> wrote:

Hi Judge Arrieta and Judge Bryant,

I hope you are both doing well. How did your June program go? It sounded like you put together a stellar group of experts and I trust you all had a successful event. As we continue to think about future programs and potential faculty for them, we'd be interested in any information and feedback you